

Lynne Anderson

From: Lynne Anderson
Sent: November 8, 2016 3:42 PM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos
Subject: FW: Draft pricing briefing - Ministry request
Attachments: OEB_Minister-briefing_-Sept 2-for distribution_printing copy.pptx; Electricity Pricing 101 Global News_Oct11-16(vrc).pptx
Importance: High

FYI. I thought this was cancelled.

From: Vincent Cooney
Sent: November-08-16 2:17 PM
To: Lynne Anderson; June Colman
Cc: Nancy Marconi; Ceiran Bishop; Stephen Vetsis
Subject: RE: Draft pricing briefing - Ministry request
Importance: High

Hi Lynne,

Mark at Ministry asking for this back end of day today, per note from Ceiran today (below).

MOE asked for input on their briefing deck to *Global News* a while back, then that briefing was put off to mid-Nov. I reviewed the deck some weeks ago, and Ceiran I sat and discussed which changes made sense. The suggested changes are reflected in the attached "Electricity 101" deck. We need direction on how you would like to proceed—can we send these slides to staff at MOE?

Some OEB slides from the Minister briefing deck (attached) better than MOE prepared slides. Where appropriate I have cut a screenshot of our slide at right ministry can re-cast. The good thing is that the OEB slides, to my understanding, went through rounds of review before the source OEB slides were provided as part of a briefing presented to the Minister's office.

Thanks,
 Vince
 x742

p.s. June, the '101' deck needs to be viewed on a desktop to see the suggested OEB slides at right. Not suited for review in print form.

Vincent Cooney, P.Eng, MBA
 Supply and Infrastructure Group
 Ontario Energy Board
 416.440.7742

From: Ceiran Bishop
Sent: November-08-16 12:53 PM
To: Stephen Vetsis; Vincent Cooney
Cc: Nancy Marconi

Subject: FW: Draft pricing briefing

Vince, did we hear back from Lynne on this? Please follow up.
Nancy, happy to discuss who should attend.

C

From: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY) [<mailto:Mark.Bergman@ontario.ca>]
Sent: November 8, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Ceiran Bishop
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft pricing briefing

Hi Jordan, Ceiran:

The Global News briefing is scheduled for November 15 from 1-3pm. If you have any comments on the deck, please send them to me by end of day today.

From: Jordan Penic [<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>]
Sent: October 14, 2016 2:43 PM
To: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY); Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft pricing briefing

Hi Mark,

My apologies, but we won't have the comments back today. We needed to reschedule an internal meeting on it to next week. I hope this isn't too problematic. I will get back to you asap though.

Cheers,

Jordan

From: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY) [<mailto:Mark.Bergman@ontario.ca>]
Sent: October 12, 2016 1:58 PM
To: Jordan Penic; Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft pricing briefing

Mid-November is my understanding as well. End of week for comments will be fine.

Thanks,
-Mark

From: Jordan Penic [<mailto:jordan.penic@ieso.ca>]
Sent: October 12, 2016 1:53 PM
To: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY); Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Draft pricing briefing

Hi Mark,

I understand this briefing may have gotten pushed back to mid-November. Should I assume that the one day turnaround is no longer necessary?

-Jordan

From: Bergman, Mark (ENERGY) [<mailto:Mark.Bergman@ontario.ca>]

Sent: October 11, 2016 4:23 PM

To: Ceiran.Bishop@ontarioenergyboard.ca; Jordan Penic

Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY)

Subject: Draft pricing briefing

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Ceiran, Jordan – Attached is a draft pricing deck for the upcoming briefing with Global News. This material is Director-approved and needs to be reviewed by ADMO, DMO, etc. however we'd still appreciate your thoughts on it at this point in time.

In order to meet internal Ministry deadlines, please send me any comments and/or suggested revisions by end of day tomorrow (Wednesday).

Regards,

Mark

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.